

Carl Huie

Amendment
Submit

From: Stromsland, Kari L [kari.l.stromsland@boeing.com]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2004 2:12 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Gjertson, William G
Subject: RE: STA's recently filed

XM1 and XM2 STA numbers:

0020-EX-ST-2001
0038-EX-ST-2001

Let me know your determination. Thank you.

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Stromsland, Kari L
> Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2004 11:16 AM
> To: 'carl.huie@fcc.gov'
> Cc: Gjertson, William G
> Subject: STA's recently filed

> I just filed the following STA's for Sea Launch operations in Long
> Beach in regards XMRadio-3 mission.

> 0427-EX-ST-2004, 0428-EX-ST-2004

> I made some errors which I hope you are able to ammend to the
> applications. I have tried from this end but am never allow access to
> edit.

> 0427-EX-ST-2004 changes:

✓ > Applicant signatory should be changed from Richard Williams to Kari
> Stromsland as to the representative filing the application for Richard
> Williams. Richard Williams remains the applicant.

✓ > The end date should be 4/10/2005, not 4/10/2004.

✓ > The emissions for low frequencies should read the same at PM, BW 100
> kHz (the add emission check box did not work for me).

✓ > The emissions for high frequencies should read the same at 250 kHz
> NRZ-FSK/FM, BW 630 kHz.

> 0428-EX-ST-2004 changes:

> The emissions for low frequencies should read the same at PM, BW 100
> kHz.

> The emissions for high frequencies should read the same at 250 kHz
> NRZ-FSK/FM, BW 630 kHz.

> Thank you.